SPRITE CLUB OF SA

GENERAL MEETING

2 MAY 2022

MINUTES

1. Welcome: Gordon Boyce warmly welcomed members to the May meeting, he advised that changes had been made by the Fullarton Park Centre to its COVID-19 requirements and members are requested to login to the QR COVIDSAFE App. or sign in manually please.

Members were also reminded of the need to sign the Club's Attendance Book.

- **2. Apologies:** Ken Dutch, Darren and Ruth Ottewill, Gary and Molly Beaton, Paul and Ruth Doube, Barry Edson and Pat Lescius. A warm welcome extend to new member Geoff.
- **3. Minutes of the previous meeting:** April 2022 minutes were posted on Club's website and a hardcopy supplied to meeting attendees.

Moved: Phil Keys Seconded: Sean Power

4. Correspondence in:

Nil.

Magazines: MG Motoring April and May 2022, Goblins' Gazette April and May 2022.

Correspondence out: Email to Fullarton Park Community Centre re not requiring their venue for the Clubs April meeting.

5. Treasurer's Report

SPRITE CLUB OF SA FINANCIAL STATEMENT - APRIL 2022

INCOME

Brought forward Subscriptions Bank Interest	91.58 250.00 0.22
TOTAL INCOME	\$9541.80
EXPENDITURE	
	\$ 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURE	\$ 0.00
TOTAL	\$9541.80

TERM DEPOSIT ACCOUNT AS AT 2 DECEMBER 2021

Previous Amount	\$1 <i>′</i>	1611.65
Gross Interest	\$	11.65
Amount invested at 0.15% for 6 months. Interest as at 2 June 2022	\$	8.70

Moved: Carol Tye Seconded: Miles Jackson

6. Social Events

. Stars and Their Cars night in April, special thanks to Michael McLaren, Pat Lescius, Chris and Tina Brine and all the owners of the wonderful vehicles displayed on the night.

. See 'Coming Events' Item 14.

7. Webmaster - All ok. New memberships have been added. Website is being updated to allow for electronic membership completion, including payment.

8. Club Registration:

Don Cardone advised that he attended the last meeting of the Federation of Historic Motoring Clubs on 9 April. Our Club is able to advertise forthcoming functions on the Federations website. Where Log Books are held for Club Registration, it is requested that members commit to at least 3 Club functions per year, the onus will be on members to ensure these attendances are recorded at each event. It is important for members to assist the Club in continuing to be viable through your participation.

9. Competition Report:

Pat miller advised that the Peter Hall Memorial 6 Hour Relay Sprint event held on Sunday 1 May 2022. Weather was great and a great event. 3 Sprites/3 Clubbies to competed along with 3 Victorian teams coming 8th outright. Special thanks to Graham and Carol Tye, for their assistance during the event.

10. Clubbies SA Report:

Sean Power advised the first Sunday meeting was well attended. 'Not The Nationals' was held at Bright in Victoria, 40 people attended the 250 km event. Paul Doube had a great time.

11. Regalia:

A good range of merchandise is available from Corporate Image via Club's website and EFTPOS, Club stickers also available payable by cash or EFTPOS.

12. Library:

Open tonight, the layout table could be available for next meeting.

13. General Business

. The Club is moving to electronic banking to streamline our system.

. Steve Schmidt passed away recently, very competitive in his 1000cc Bugeye and a very nice guy who will be sadly missed.

. "Round the World in 80 days" book a great read about 2 guys touring in a Sprite. "A Spritely Adventure" around Australia.

14. Coming Events

. 18 May - Mid-week Meander – Eastern Encircle, 9.30 for 10.00am departure from Balhannah Oval, BYO Morning tea/coffee. Meander will finish with a Sprite Club lunch. Please let Russell and Judy know if you are attending for catering purposes 0403 151 715.

. 6 June - General meeting 8.00pm start.

. 19 June - MSCA Supersprint Round 2 - The Bend Motorsport Park. Flag Marshalls required.

- . 26 June Collingrove Hillclimb Challenge Trophy.
- . 4 July General meeting.
- . 6 July Mid-week Meander, Northern Ramble.
- . 17 September Sprite Club 50th Birthday Annual Dinner.

. 18 September – Sprite Club 50th Birthday Display Day – Wigley Reserve, Glenelg.

15. For Sale:

Cars: An MGBGT in immaculate condition with a woodgrain dashboard is available see David, photos available.

Parts: An electronic ignition is available see Robin.

The meeting closed at 8.50 pm.